



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

September 28, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 18, the Superintendent of Water has been directed to contact the Metropolitan District Commission to gain their permission to connect a water main at the tot lot near 1010 Memorial Drive. Once permission is granted, I have instructed the Water Department to install the water connection to assist residents who care for the plantings in the park.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

S558

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 18
on the stationing of a water connection for the
care of the tot lot by 1010 Memorial Drive.

TO: THE CITY OF
FROM: THE CITY OF
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR
ACTION: TO BE
DATE: 9/28/87

In City Council,

September 28, 1987

TO: THE CITY OF
FROM: THE CITY OF
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR
ACTION: TO BE
DATE: 9/28/87

Placed on file